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November 19, 2019 Project 171.05027.008

Ms. Cynthia Bertocci

Executive Analyst

Board of Environmental Protection
17 State House Station

Augusta, Maine 04333-0017

RE: Response to Memorandum
Nordic Aquafarms Inc., Land-based Aquaculture Facility
Belfast, Maine
L-28319-26-A-N

Dear Ms. Bertocci:
In response to your November 13, 2019 memorandum setting forth this Board submission requirement
and on behalf of Nordic Aquafarms, Ransom prepared the following list of “what is revised and what is

new” in the November 4, 2019 submittal.

As noted in greater detail below, the submittal contains one new item, prepared in response to Site
Location of Development Act (SLODA) Question 4.

The remaining items in the submittal are revisions to, or clarifications of, existing submissions,
documents, maps, and calculations.

Natural Resources Protection Act (NRPA) application

1. This response contains revisions and clarification of existing application material.
2. This response contains clarification of existing application material.
3. This response contains clarification of existing application material.
4. This response contains revisions and clarification of existing application material.
5. This response contains clarification of existing application material.
6. This response contains revisions and clarification of existing application material.
7. This response contains revisions and clarification of existing application material.
8. This response contains clarification of existing application material.
9. This response contains revisions and clarification of existing application material.

Pease International Tradeport, 112 Corporate Drive, Portsmouth, New Hampshire 03801, Tel (603) 436-1490, Fax (603) 436-6037
400 Commercial Street, Suite 404, Portland, Maine 04101, Tel (207) 772-2891

12 Kent Way, Suite 100, Byfield, Massachusetts 01922-1221, Tel (978) 465-1822

60 Valley Street, Building F, Suite 106, Providence, Rhode Island 02909, Tel (401) 433-2160

2127 Hamilton Avenue, Hamilton, New Jersey 08619, Tel (609) 584-0090

www.ransomenv.com



Ms. Cynthia Bertocci
Board of Environmental Protection

10. This response contains revisions and clarification of existing application material.
11. This response contains clarification of existing application material.

12. This response contains revisions and clarification of existing application material.
13. This response contains revisions and clarifications of existing application material.
14. This response contains clarification of existing application material.

Site Location of Development Act (Site Law) Application:

1. This response contains revisions and clarification of existing application material.
2. This response contains revisions and clarification of existing application material.
3. This response contains revisions and clarification of existing application material.
4, This response contains a new document, a draft Spill Prevention Control and

Countermeasures (SPCC) plan.
5. This response contains revisions and clarification of existing application material.
6. This response contains revisions and clarification of existing application material.

The Far Field Dilution Memo provides further support for the conclusions in the Far Field Dilution
Memorandum submitted with the original Maine Pollutant Discharge Elimination System Permit
(MEPDES) application in October of 2018.

Please contact me with any questions or comments.
Sincerely,

RANSOM CONSULTING, INC.
Digitally signed by
Elizabeth M. Ransom,
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